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TO: ~1J 

FROM: PAG-TA 

THRU: PAG-TA 

SUBJ: ACTIVITY REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 1993 

DATE: 1 OCTOBER 1993 

1. (U) The following activities were accomplished by myself 
during the month of September 1993. 

2. (U) Move to Building 2835: 

- Fine tuning of STU-III installation completed. 
- Building 2845 was signed over to PAG-TA. 
- Furniture requirement survey for Bldg. 2845 completed. 
- Final on-site survey conducted of Bldg. 2845 prior to 

MEPSCOM officially vacating facility. 
- Inventory of outstanding FY 93 work orders in Bldg. 2845 

conducted. 
- preliminary identification and assignment of office space in 

Bldg. 2845 for PAG-TA personnel and equipment conducted. 
- Game plan for move to Bldg. 2845 reworked and updated. 
- Identification of short-fuse tasks required by PAG-TA to 

complete once Ft. Meade Engineers complete SCIF upgrade of 
Room 111, Bldg. 2845. 

3. (S/NF) Projects: 

SG1A 

Five operational projects i~lving nine sessions were 
conducted. 

- Re-established contact with 
Collection M~fr of JTF-4 dur ng now of 
JCS Special ~on. Received JCS d rected 
tasking from~ 

4. (U) Foreign Assessment: 

General continuation of data review, which included: 

- Elimination of duplicate or obvious out-dated material. 
- Evaluation of newly acquired information. 
- Ongoing evaluation of material collected by former 

branch chief. 
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